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It's a quarter to seven.                                                    یه ربع به هفته   
Ali is on the airplane.                                                         علی تو هواپیماست 
Have you ever been to Iran?                                          هیچ وقت ایران بودی؟ ( بوده ای ؟ )
When are you coming back?                                      کی برمیگردی؟   
Where's my key?                                                             کلیدم کجاست؟    
That's a good idea.                                                           فکر خوبیه   
_______________________________________________________ 
 
 
What are you looking for?                                           داری دنبال چی میگردی؟     
I'm looking for the restroom.                                          دنبال دستشویی میگردم  
 
Do you know where it is?                                               میدونی کجاست؟   
I think it's over there.                                                        فکر میکنم اوناها اونجاست  
But I'm not sure.                                                                  اما مطمئن نیستم  
 
Excuse me, sir. Where's the restroom?                 آقا ببخشید دستشویی کجاست؟  
It's straight ahead on your right.                                  مستقیمه ، سمت راستتون  
Thanks a lot.                                                                         خیلی ممنون  
 
We have to go to the library.                                       باید بریم کتابخونه     
But today's a holiday.                                                       ولی امروز تعطیلیه   
The libraries are closed today.                                   کتابخونه ها امروز بسته ان   
 
No, they're open until three.                                         نه، تا سه بازن   
 
Then we can go to a coffee shop on the way.          سر راه بریم یه کافی شاپ    پس میتونیم 
I have to pick up my son on the way.                              من باید سر راه پسرمو بردارم 
 
But I have to send these letters first.                      ولی اول باید این نامه ها رو بفرستم     
I have to take these letters to the post office.         ن نامه ها رو ببرم اداره پست باید ای
 
Is it Tuesday already?                                                       سه شنبه است به این زودی؟
Yes, why?                                                                           آره، چرا؟   
Because I have to go to the airport.                           چون باید برم فرودگاه  
 
My wife's coming from Iran.                                         خانمم داره از ایران میاد   
 
What time does her flight arrive?                             پروازش کی میرسه؟    
I have to pick her up at seven o'clock.                    باید ساعت هفت برِش دارم   
 
What's her flight number?                                               شماره پروازش چیه؟
Can you write it for me?                                                    میتونی واسم بنویسیش؟
Of course I can.                                                                 البته که میتونم             
 
Can you drive a little faster, please?                         یه خورده سریعتر رانندگی کنی لطفا؟ً   یمیتون
I'm driving as fast as I can.                                            ی که میتونم دارم سریع میرونم   تا جای
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I can't drive as fast as you.                                              من نمیتونم به اندازه تو سریع رانندگی کنم 
 
But our cars are the same.                                              ولی ماشینهامون عین همن 
 
No, my car isn't the same as yours.                          نه ، ماشین من عین مال تو نیست   
But their color is the same.                                            ولی رنگشون مثل همه  
 
They're both black.                                                           هردوتاشون سیاهن   
But mine is older than yours.                                      ز مال توه    ولی مال من قدیمی تر ا
Yours isn't older than mine.                                         مال تو قدیمی تر از مال من نیست    
  
I have to pick up my daughter from the park.       خترم رو از پارک بردارم   من باید د
Can we go to the airport on the way?                    آیا میتویم  سر راه بریم فرودگاه؟    
 
You missed the airport exit already. 
You missed the exit for the airport already. 
 
But I have to pick up my wife.                                     ولی من باید خانمم رو بردارم    
 
 
 

                                                                                                                    مکالمه   
______________________________________________________ 
 
 سلام پیتر،  حالت چطوره؟ 
A: Hi, Peter. How are you? 
 
 بد نیستم جان .  دارم میرم فرودگاه.  باید دخترم رو بردارم.  
B: Not bad, John. I'm going to the airport. I have to pick up my daughter. 
 
 ساعت چند باید برش داری؟ 
A: What time do you have to pick her up? 
 
 خوب،  پروازش ساعت هفت میرسه. 
B: Well, her flight arrives at seven. 
 
 پس میتونی ساعت هفت و چهل و پنج دقیقه برش داری. 
A: Then you can pick her up at seven forty-five. 
 
 الانه ساعت چنده؟ 
B: What time is it right now? 
 
 ساعت هفته. 
A: It's seven o'clock. 
 

.  میتونی این نامه ها رو واسم بفرستی؟ من باید سر رام برم اداره پست،  اما وقت ندارم  ساعت هفت شد به این زودی؟   
B: It's seven o'clock already? I have to go to the post office on the way, but I don't have time. Can you 
send these letters for me? 
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 البته که میتونم. 
A: Of course I can. 
 
 اوکی ،  خیلی ممنونم .  فردا میبینمت. 
B: Okay. Thanks a lot. See you tomorrow. 
 
 مراقب باش. 
A: Take care. 
_____________________________________________________ 
 
 
What time is it now?                                                 الان ساعت چنده؟          
It's six forty-five.                                                                  ساعت شش و چهل و پنج دقیقه است  
 
Is it six forty-five already?                                               ساعت شش و چهل و پنج دقیقه است به این زودی؟ 
Yes, it's a quarter to seven.                                         آره، یه ربع به هفته    
It's a quarter to seven.                                                      یه ربع به هفته 
 
Can we visit Mina on the way?                                   آیا میتونیم  سر راه از مینا دیدن کنیم؟   
We don't have enough time.                                         به اندازه کافی وقت نداریم  
 
Drive as fast as you can.                                               تا جایی که میتونی سریع برون   
It's only a quarter to seven.                                           فقط یه ربع به هفته  
 
I have to pick up my wife from the airport.               من باید خانمم رو از فرودگاه بردارم  
 
I don't want her to wait.                                                    نمیخوام معطل بشه  
When does her flight arrive?                                      پروازش کی میرسه؟    
Her flight arrives at a quarter to nine.                      پروازش یه ربع به نهُ میرسه    
 
Where's she right now?                                                همین الان کجاست؟    
She's on the airplane.                                                    در هواپیماست     
 
She's not here yet.                                                          هنوز اینجا نیست     
She's still on the airplane.                                            هنوزم تو هواپیماست     
 
Have you ever been on an airplane?                     آیا هرگز تو هواپیما بودی؟ ( بوده ای؟ )    
No, I have never been on an airplane.                   ( نبوده ام ) نه، هیچ وقت تو هواپیما نبودم 
No, I've never been on an airplane before. 
 
Have you ever been on a vacation?                         هیچ وقت مرخصی بودی؟  
No, not yet.                                                                          نه، هنوز نه   
  
Where's your daughter?                                                  دخترت کجاست؟ 
She's in Paris right now. ه تو پاریسه     الان                                             
She's visiting her cousin.                                                داره از دخترخالش دیدن میکنه  
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How long is she going to stay there?                         چقدر خیال داره اونجا بمونه؟ 
 
She's coming back next week.                              اون هفته آینده داره برمیگرده         
 
Are your parents still in Iran?                                      آیا والدینت هنوزم ایرانَن؟   
Yes, they've been there for six weeks.                   آره، اونا شش هفته است اونجان   
 
But they're coming back next Friday.                      ولی جمعه آینده برمیگردن    
 
How old is your son?                                                      پسرت چند سالشه؟   
He's twenty.                                                                          بیست سالشه  
He's twenty years old. 
 
Is he still in Washington?                                              آیا اون هنوزم در واشنگتنه؟   
Yes, but he's coming next weekend.                        ینده میاد اینجا  آآره، ولی داره آخر هفته 
 
Can he drive?                                                                  میتونه رانندگی کنه؟     
Yes, he can.                                                                         جواب مثبت کوتاه   
 
But he doesn't have a car yet.                                     ولی هنوز ماشین نداره   
 
I bought him a new car last week.  
 
But he doesn't know that yet.                                      ولی اون هنوز اونو نمیدونه     
 
Here's the key to his new car. ایناهاش کلید ماشین جدیدش                                         
 
What's the meaning of the word key? 
What does the word key mean? 
The meaning of the word key is.... 
Key                                                                                          کلید    
 
Here's the key to his new car.                                        ایناهاش کلید ماشین جدیدش 
 
What are you looking for?                                            دنبال چی میگردی؟    
I'm looking for my key.                                                 دنبال کلیدم میگردم      
 
Have you seen it?                                                             دیدیش؟ 
 
I saw it in the drawer last time.                                   بار آخر تو کشو دیدمش    
Did you find it?                                                                  پیداش کردی؟    
No, not yet.                                                                        نه، هنوز نه      
 
Is this your key?                                                                این کلید توه؟   
Are these your keys?                                                   آیا اینا کلیدای توان؟     
Yes, these are my keys.                                            آره، اینا کلیدای منن .    
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Where did you find them?                                            پیداشون کردی؟    کجا
In the kitchen                                                                   تو آشپزخونه       
 
Did you call your wife?                                                   به خانمت تلفن کردی؟   
Yes, I called her yesterday.                                       آره، دیروز بهش تلفن کردم     
She's coming back next Tuesday.                             داره سه شنبه آینده برمیگرده  
 
What's your plan for this afternoon? واسه این بعد از ظهر چیه؟                          برنامت  
Why?                                                                                      چرا؟  
 
Would you like to go to the movies together?       میل داری با هم بریم  سینما؟  
Yes, I would.                                                                      جواب مثبت کوتاه     
 
That's a good idea.                                                            فکر خوبیه   
Idea                                                                                        فکر ( ایده )   
 
I have a good car.                                                              من یه ماشین خوبی دارم  
I have a good idea.                                                          من یه فکر خوبی دارم    
 
We can go to a restaurant for lunch.                        ما میتونیم واسه ناهار بریم یه رستوران   
And from there                                                                      و از اونجا 
 
We can walk to the park.                                              میتونیم پیاده بریم پارک     
And after that we can go to the movies.                 و بعد از اون میتونیم بریم سینما   
That's a good idea.                                                          فکر خوبیه    
 
What's your phone number?                                      شماره تلفنت چیه؟    
What's your flight number?                                          شماره پروازت چیه؟   
 
Flight fifty-five                                                                      پرواز پنجاه و پنج   
My flight number is fifty-five.                                         اره پروازم پنجاه و پنجه   شم
 
Airplanes are much faster than cars.                        هواپیماها خیلی از ماشینها سریعترن 
Have you ever been on an airplane?                        هیچ وقت توی هواپیما بودی؟ 
 
Yes, I have been on an airplane a few times.        ( بوده ام ) مری تو هواپیما بودآره ، یه چند با
 
Have you ever been to Esfahan?                             هیچ وقت در اصفهان بودی؟ ( بوده ای ؟ )   
Yes, I was there last year.                                             آره، پارسال اونجا بودم   
 
Did you like Esfahan?                                                     از اصفهان خوشت اومد؟ 
Yes, I did.                                                                              جواب مثبت کوتاه   
 
I'm planning to go there next year, too.                      دارم برنامه ریزی میکنم سال آینده هم برم اونجا
That's a good idea.                                                            فکر خوبیه  
 
I have a better idea.                                                           من فکر بهتری دارم 
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Did you pick up your friend from the airport?         دوستت رو از فرودگاه برداشتی؟ 
Yes, I did.                                                                              جواب مثبت کوتاه   
 
Car keys                                                                            کلیدهای ماشین       
 
Omid's car keys                                                                  کلیدهای ماشین امید  
Where are Omid's car keys?                                     کلیدهای ماشین امید کجان؟    
 
I have to pick up my children from the park.          باید بچه هامو از پارک بردارم 
The keys are on the floor.                                              کلیدها رو زمینن   
 
I was very busy yesterday.                                          من دیروز خیلی مشغول بودم    
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
Quarter 
Airplane 
Airport 
Air 
Plane 
Plate 
Plane 
Airplane 
Idea 
That's a good Idea. 
_____________________________ 
 
 
I was very busy yesterday.                                           دیروز خیلی سرم شلوغ بود   
 
I'm sorry I didn't call you.                                                متاسفم بهت تلفن نکردم   
But I called your son.                                                    ولی به پسرت تلفن کردم      
 
 
 
 


